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) i R.D., 3' Box 618

o dowell, New Jersey 07731
19 October 1987
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Mr. DL Stevenson s 2 S AR R 7k 5 5
Head, Unitz 5 . . ' i
Records Service Section
Department of the Navy
Headquarters, United States Marine Corps
Washington, D. C., 20380-0001

Dear Mr. Stevensont - : O o

3

Reference: 1070lMNRB-15 05 Oct 1987

. R i

©: As T 'am ‘sure you dre’ aware, ‘there is nqthing in the- TTAF - L ﬂf
* Form 20 “which would' indicate to a civilian“such as myself " d

- ‘that ,the attachemnt to the Armor Company was fer record ~ .. ,

‘- 'purposes only.  Through reading would not have revealed rid
that and I as well as several others including former ' S
Marines have examined the document. Thank you for clear-
ing the matter up for me and since it was such a simple
answer ‘I can only wonder why it took almost ten years from hid)
my imitial inquiry in December 1977 to recieve the answer. i
Can you advise me as to what records would have been main-
tained by the Armor Company? There is no mention in.the
published Service Records ( Warren Commission ) of the

1
Marlne Reserve Unit. _ ' . ‘ i
There is one other matter whlch I would like to bring to  (6
your attention and that concerns a Mr. Daniel P. Powers - ‘
( SN 1497089 ) a former Marine who attended school with .f'!
Mr. Oswald at Keesler. Mr. Powers testified before the f;

Warren Commission on 1 May 1964 ( see atteched ) and read-
from his travel orders from MAD NATTC Jacksonville to the
3380th- TecthgGrp at Keesler, stated that he. repnrted oy
-to the. 3383rd Student Squadron, for Course AB“27037 and{ .
upoq,gra uat oﬂhirom same~ﬁg§ awarded MOS E7Z73 szuglished
rec 8.{state:that. Mr, Os Te orted to. tﬁei £ Stu-
'ad‘msgﬁzaggﬁii glﬁd: Eﬁ"‘iwg o n;‘;.& £ ths aﬂ:
L% Ye Y s,. Loy cate & t.hou

‘S ;heiii Cfaan,vthey ookxdiffe}ent courses Endhgraduating’ 1 i
& tiwith the same Og¢cupationaliField Code, each had. a, différentl_g‘
N i \specific job tiile. éhould I attach any slgnificance to :
St L % hese differences? o ;
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20380-0001

IN REPLY REFER TO

1070
MMRB=-15
05 Oct 1987

Mr. Emory L. Brown, Jr.
R.D. 3, Box 618
Howell, New Jersey 07731

Dear Mr. Brown:

This is in Further Reply regarding Mr. Lee Harvey OSWALD, former
Marine.

Mr. Oswald never served as a member of the First Armor Amphibian
Company in Gulfport, Mississippi. If you had read the attached
TTAF Form 20 thoroughly, you would know that he was a student at
Keesler Air Force Base and that he was only administratively
attached to the Armor Company for record purposes.

I hope that this reply satisfactorily answers your request.

gely,

- N
Head, Unit #
Records Service Section

By direction of the

Commandant of the Marine Corps



; Washingtun, D

8 3
‘;Sincerely,

R.D. 3 Box 618
"Howell, New Jersey 07731
2 leugusr 11987

: "REF: ‘1070 ;_’
MMRB-12
13 Aug 1987

e

D. Stevenson

Head, Unit #12

Records Service Section

Department of the Navy

Headquarters United States Marine Corps
0380~ 0001 o Sl JoaEE s wa

®
Dear Wr. Stevenson.

Reference is made to your letter dated 13 August 1987 in Whlch
you stated that the service record of Mr. Lee Harvey Oswald
failed to show that he was ever a member of the First Armor
Amphibian Company, USMCR, Gulfport, Mississippi.

Attached hereto is a copy of a document of U. S. Air Force
orizinwhhébhissaeTTHEFBBoAa200 training record for the above
named subject while he was a student at Keesler Air Force
Base. i

Your attention is invited to Block 5, Remarks in which it is“‘“'
stated " Attached to: I&I 1st ArmAmphCo USMCR Broad Avenue, '
Gulfport, Miss. ". Since you have stated that the subject
was never of this organization, I would be very much inter-
ested in an explanation of this record entry. ‘Perhaps if
such information is not in his official service record,
it might be found in the unoff};1a1 uqsag%tiZed record.-jup.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20380-0001

IN REPLY REFER TO
1070
MMRB-12

13 Aug 1987

Mr. Emory L. Brown, Jr.
R.D. 3, Box 618
Howell, New Jersey 07731

Dear Mr. Brown:

This is in reply to your letter of July 24, 1987 regarding the
late Mr. Lee Harvey OSWALD, 165 32 30, former member of the
Marine Corps.

A review of Mr. Oswald's service record has been made and fails
to show that he was ever a member of the First Armor Amphibian
Company, U.S. Marine Corps Reserve, Gulfport, Mississippi.

Sincerely,

. 8P N
Head, Unit #12
Records Service Section
By direction of the
Commandant of the Marine Corps



:" R.D 3 Bok 618 %
Howell, New Jersey 07731
24 July 1987

Commandant of the Marine Ccrps
Headquarters, United States Marine Corps
Washington, D. C. - 20380 :

Dear Sir.

aiME W 4:‘

"-SubJect'i'Oéﬁéld
Fornqr Max in (" dezeaced )

Harvey 1653230 %%

The Havy Reference Branch of the National Perscrnel Recorcs
Center has advised me that ycur office has custody of the
Military Service Records of the above named Marine.

I have received infermation to the effect that Mr. Oswald was
attached to 1lst ArmAmphCo, USMCR, Gulfpcrt Mississippi.

However, reference to that crﬁanLZQt cn are not a part of his

records as published in the Repopt of the Warren Connission.

I wish to purchase copies of ,any documents which contain | |

‘information about Mr. Oswald's period of duty with that L Oy
J::) : particular organization. Thank you. SRR

_Very truly yours;,

Emory L Brown, Jr.
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